
 
VA has updated the list of U.S. Navy and Coast Guard ships that operated in Vietnam,
adding more ships and expanding information for others. There are now 285 ships on the
list. The list can help Vietnam-era Veterans find out if they qualify for presumption of
Agent Orange exposure when seeking disability compensation for related diseases.

From: Secor, Kevin
To: Undisclosed recipients:
Subject: More Ships Added to VA’s Vietnam Ship List
Date: Tuesday, July 9, 2013 11:36:22 AM

Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web page.

Veterans Health Administration Update:

MILITARY EXPOSURES

Doctor smiling at Veteran

 

VA Health Care - Defining Excellence in the 21st Century

http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTMwNzA5LjIwOTE4MDIxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDEzMDcwOS4yMDkxODAyMSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MTg5MDUxJmVtYWlsaWQ9a2V2aW4uc2Vjb3JAdmEuZ292JnVzZXJpZD1rZXZpbi5zZWNvckB2YS5nb3YmZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&101&&&http://www.publichealth.va.gov/exposures/agentorange/shiplist/list.asp
mailto:Kevin.Secor@va.gov
mailto:Undisclosed recipients:
http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTMwNzA5LjIwOTE4MDIxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDEzMDcwOS4yMDkxODAyMSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MTg5MDUxJmVtYWlsaWQ9a2V2aW4uc2Vjb3JAdmEuZ292JnVzZXJpZD1rZXZpbi5zZWNvckB2YS5nb3YmZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&100&&&http://content.govdelivery.com/accounts/USVHA/bulletins/82c3a3

